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From: Myrden, Paul

To: Power, Yvonne A; Brewer, Donna
Subject: Re: Briefing with Premier today @ 3:00 pm
Date: Monday, December 9, 2013 12:51:46 PM
Ok

----- Original Message -----

From: Power, Yvonne A

Sent: Monday, December 09, 2013 12:47 PM

To: Brewer, Donna; Myrden, Paul

Subject: RE: Briefing with Premier today @ 3:00 pm

Briefing now is @ 2:30 pm - right after question period.

Thanks
Y.

Yvonne Power
Administrative Assistant to
Deputy Minister of Finance
Main Floor, East Block
Confederation Building
Tel. 729-2946

Email: ypower@gov.nl.ca

From: Myrden, Paul

Sent: Monday, December 09, 2013 12:33 PM

To: Power, Yvonne A

Cc: Brewer, Donna

Subject: Re: Briefing with Premier today @ 3:00 pm

Ok

----- Original Message -----

From: Power, Yvonne A

Sent: Monday, December 09, 2013 12:20 PM

To: Myrden, Paul

Cc: Brewer, Donna

Subject: FW: Briefing with Premier today @ 3:00 pm

Hi Paul:

Donna wants you to attend a Muskrat Falls briefing today @ 3:00 pm with Premier, Minister Marshall & Donna.

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

From: Brewer, Donna

Sent: Monday, December 09, 2013 12:06 PM

To: Power, Yvonne A

Subject: Re: Briefing with Premier today @ 3:00 pm

Please ask Paul Myrden to attend as well.

Thx.

----- Original Message -----

From: Power, Yvonne A

Sent: Monday, December 09, 2013 11:34 AM Newfoundland Standard Time
To: Brewer, Donna

Subject: Briefing with Premier today @ 3:00 pm

Hi Donna:

Premier's Office just called to advise of a briefing today @ 3:00 pm re Muskrat Falls for you and Minister Marshall

to attend.

Thanks
Y.

Yvonne Power
Administrative Assistant to
Deputy Minister of Finance
Main Floor, East Block
Confederation Building
Tel. 729-2946

Email: ypower@gov.nl.ca
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